

# **Dane County**

# Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

# **Land Information Council**

Consider:

Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Thursday, May 20, 2021 9:00 AM Remote Meeting

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/147233645

> You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 United States: +1 (571) 317-3129

> > Access Code: 147-233-645

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/147233645

#### A. Call To Order

Kristi Chlebowski called the meeting to order at 9:01am.

Staff also present: Fred lausly, John Mueller, Dave Watson, Troy Everson,

Michelle Richardson and Elizabeth Caulfield.

Present

9 - GREG BROCKMEYER, KRISTI CHLEBOWSKI, DAN FRICK, ADAM GALLAGHER, LAURA HICKLIN, RICH MCVICAR, TODD VIOLANTE, BRIAN BERQUIST, and ANTHONY GRAY

#### **B.** Consideration of Minutes

1. 2021 MINUTES OF THE 11/19/2020 LAND INFORMATION COUNCIL MEETING

MIN-055

Attachments: Minutes19-Nov-2020-11-34-20

The minutes were unanimously approved by Frick/Gallagher.

This resolution was approved

#### C. Action Items

#### D. Presentations

## E. Reports to Committee

1. 2021 Land Information Plan Update - lausly

lausly had provided documentation earlier to the members and interested parties reference this item. This documentation outlined the timelines and peer review formats with the Plan finalizing at the end of December 2021. Note was made to advise the County Board of this Plan.

2. Preparing for Next Gen 911 - lausly

lausly explained how this is initiative related to the Land Information Plan as there will be fundamental changes to how calls enter the 9011 system. A State routing system which relies on a robust GIS base will route calls to the appropriate agency. With the interconnectedness of the many departments entering and editing data for Next Gen 911, preparing requires a higher reliance that those influencing parties create accurate information. Those influencing parties to create accurate data, with potential time constraints. This program provides an opportunity to improve our workflow. Mid June was date given for new State System.

3. 2022 Budget Planning - Mueller

As of this date the Exec has not made budget recommendations for 2022. Mueller presented the LIO Budget documentation. This demonstrated a stronger 2021 than expected, solely a result of the Register of Deeds document recording numbers. The prospective for 2022 is also positive although strong emphasis was expressed that the LIO budget not commit to funding a Planning & Development position as in the past, as the LIO funds are contingent on the Register of Deeds recordings which are not predictable. Instead the LIO could enter into projects and secure a project position.

2021 RPT-115 2021 LIO FUND BALANCE SUMMARY 052121

Attachments: 2021 LIO Fund Balance Summary 052021

4. Daniel's Law and the Impact of Privacy Redaction - Chlebowski

Chlebowski introduced inevitable legislation entitled Daniel's Law which is expected to pass this year. This legislation would allow for judges, and potential other groups, to request their names and addresses be shielded from records. This would include property records, tax records, GIS, Vital records, Motor vehicle records and voter rolls. Chlebowski strongly encouraged members to think of the impact of this law(s) and prepare, better to be in front of this than reactive.

#### F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

1. Thursday, July 22, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

# G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

Supervisor Anthony Gray was welcomed and thanked for his contribution to the Council.

## H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

# I. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned by unanimous approval at 9:56am by Gallagher/Violante.

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.